

# Niamh Fahey

UX Designer

niamhfahey@outlook.com

604-600-3197

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/niamh-fahey>

<http://niamhfahey.io>

## PROFILE

Highly adaptable UX professional with 5+ years of progressive professional experience with document layout, editing and production of proposal, marketing, and communications documents. Passionate about curating thoughtful, holistic and elegant digital interventions that positively impact every day tasks. At ease working independently and collaboratively in deadline-driven environments.

## SKILLS

*Software and Programming*

Figma

Invision

InDesign

HTML/CSS

*Design*

UX Research

Wireframing

Prototyping

User Interface

*Other*

Proposal Writing/Development

Project Management

Proof-reading and Editing

Storytelling

## EXPERIENCE

---

### Proposal Specialist | Independent Contractor

SEPT 2021 - AUG 2022, VANCOUVER, CA

- Designed and built visually compelling, engaging and persuasive proposals and marketing collateral for clients.
- Improved and built client content management systems and proposal and marketing materials which led to increased team efficiency.

### Senior Proposal Coordinator | AES Engineering Ltd.

FEB 2019 - MAR 2021, VANCOUVER, CA

- Designed and crafted visually compelling, engaging and persuasive proposals and marketing collateral for an electrical engineering firm.
- Collaborated with technical staff to win complex major projects such as St. Paul's Hospital (\$1.3B overall value) and TransLink's new Capstan Station (\$30 million overall value).
- Oversaw onboarding of new coordinators and supervision of three interns whilst delegating proposals and workflow for all four offices.

### Junior Consultant | GDSI Limited

JUN 2017 - OCT 2018, GALWAY, IRELAND

- Won and successfully delivered 4 EU-funded international development projects, managing experts across Europe.
- Successfully developed report content for donors such as EU and UN through in-depth research, inclusive of coordination and review of expert technical content and material for submission.

## EDUCATION

---

### BrainStation | Diploma, User Experience Design

SEPT 2022 - DEC 2022, VANCOUVER, CA

### University of Galway | Bachelors in Civil Law (International)

SEPT 2011 - May 2015, GALWAY, IRELAND

- NUI Galway Presidential Award for volunteering as a Student Connect Mentor.

## PROJECTS

---

### UX Designer | Capstone Project: Treeco

SEPT 2022 - DEC 2022, VANCOUVER, CA

- Created a native android app to assist young people in adopting a more sustainable lifestyle through positive reinforcement, rewards and gamified e-learning content.
- I utilized the design thinking method for my approach, in addition to producing a UI library and associated marketing site for Treeco.